0027100

From: Mike Murray

To: carolm@rti.org

Cc: Doug Wetmore
Subject: Fw: Ramp Counts
Date: 07/01/2010 01:23 PM
Attachments: Ramp Counts.xls
Carolyn,

Attached is information form our imbedded loop counters. Not sure how to interpret
them. NPS visitor use program coordinator Butch Street helped us decide where to
place them, so he may be the best one to talk to if you have questions.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,

privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 07/01/2010 01:21 PM -----

Pat
Ludwick/CAHA/NPS To  Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS
cc

07/01/2010 01:19 PM Subject Ramp Counts

Mike,

Per your request | have attached the spreadsheet with information collected from
the ramp counters.

]

Famp Counts. 2l

Pat Ludwick

Revenue and Fee Business Manager

Cape Hatteras National Seashore and Wright Brothers National Memorial
Office - 252-473-2111 X122

Cell - 252-475-4577

Fax - 252-473-1847

pat_ludwick@nps.gov
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		2009				RAMP COUNTS

		DATE		RAMP 2		RAMP 34		Ramps 43/44		RAMP 55		RAMP 70

				Coquina Beach		N of Avon		LH Road - Buxton		Hatteras		Ocracoke

		04/01 - 05/14		9,323		3,156		2,068		7,267		6,059

		05/14 - 06/02		5,205		Closed		4,416		4,176		3,114

		06/03 - 06/30		920		1,140		7,912		8,199		5,589

		07/01-08/01 (am)		14,010		5,097		10,226		15,470		7,573

		08/01- 09/01 (am)		13,675		3,988		13,258		14,065		5,429

		09/01- 09/30		11,191		3,340		14,001		11,776		4,382

		10/01- 10/31		6,100		4,346		14,423		10,696		5,648

		11/01- 11/30		5,446		3,264		11,850		6,612		2,999

		12/01- 12/31		2,806		830		5,220		2,765		1,440

		TOTALS 2009		68,676		25,161		83,374		81,026		42,233

												300,470

		2010

		January		2,411		835		3,081		4,167		1,046

		February		1,895		663		2,104		2,800		601

		March		3,257		991		3,303		3,724		1,140

		TOTALS 2010		7,563		2,489		8,488		10,691		2,787

												32,018

		Sub Totals		76,239		27,650		91,862		91,717		45,020

		GRAND TOTAL ALL RAMPS April 2009 - March 2010						332,488
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2009 RAMP COUNTS
DATE RAMP 2 RAMP 34 Ramps 43/44 RAMP 55 RAMP 70
Coquina Beach| N of Avon LH Road - Buxton Hatteras Ocracoke
04/01 - 05/14 9,323 3,156 2,068 7,267 6,059
05/14 - 06/02 5,205 Closed 4,416 4,176 3,114
06/03 - 06/30 920 1,140 7,912 8,199 5,589
07/01-08/01 (am) 14,010 5,097 10,226 15,470 7,573
08/01- 09/01 (am) 13,675 3,988 13,258 14,065 5,429
09/01- 09/30 11,191 3,340 14,001 11,776 4,382
10/01- 10/31 6,100 4,346 14,423 10,696 5,648
11/01- 11/30 5,446 3,264 11,850 6,612 2,999
12/01- 12/31 2,806 830 5,220 2,765 1,440
TOTALS 2009 68,676 25,161 83,374 81,026 42,233
300,470
2010
January 2,411 835 3,081 4,167 1,046
February 1,895 663 2,104 2,800 601
March 3,257 991 3,303 3,724 1,140
TOTALS 2010 7,563 2,489 8,488 10,691 2,787
32,018
Sub Totals 76,239 27,650 91,862 91,717 45,020
GRAND TOTAL ALL RAMPS April 2009 - March 20 332,488
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